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16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.lipower.org/profile/transparency.html

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

30%

30.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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333 EARLE OVINGTON BLVD SPEC LLCVendor Name:

L000664Transaction Number:

LeaseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/03/2011Award Date:

05/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2024End Date:

 $25,364,871Amount:

 $1,688,890.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,099,578.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $20,265,292.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 RXR PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11556Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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99 WASHINGTON LLC  ONE COMMERCE PLAZAVendor Name:

L000750Transaction Number:

Albany LeaseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/28/2012Award Date:

07/15/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2022End Date:

 $755,000Amount:

 $68,089.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $228,102.31Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $526,897.69Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Washington Avenue Suite 304Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12260Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $755,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016

Page 5 of 132

ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES INC

Vendor Name:

C-000682Transaction Number:

RISK MANAGEMENT ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/16/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $798,637.5Amount:

 $167,923Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $796,711.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,926Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1230 N. RobinsonAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OKLAHOMA CITYCity:
OKState:
73103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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American Public Power AssociationVendor Name:

C-000862Transaction Number:

MembershipProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $231,403.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2451 Crystal DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 1000Address Line2:
ARLINGTONCity:
VAState:
22202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Aon HewittVendor Name:

B-152-2014Transaction Number:

GASB 45 Actuarial ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2014Award Date:

12/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/14/2015End Date:

 $9,500Amount:

 $9,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

400 Atrium DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOMERSETCity:
NJState:
08873Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BANK OF NEW YORKVendor Name:

C-000498Transaction Number:

TENDER AGENCY AGREEMENT - ELECTRIC 

SYSTEM GENERAL REVENUE BONDS (SERIES 

BCM AND N)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/25/2008Award Date:

07/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2033End Date:

 $304,000Amount:

 $122,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $317,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$13,100Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10286Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BARCLAYS BANK PLCVendor Name:

C-000705Transaction Number:

Credit FacilitesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/14/2012Award Date:

06/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/11/2019End Date:

 $184,257,669Amount:

 $1,781,191.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,469,724.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $178,787,944.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

745 Seventh Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BARCLAYS CAPITAL Inc.Vendor Name:

C-000736Transaction Number:

LIPA Series 2012C BondsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/14/2012Award Date:

06/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2033End Date:

 $2,756,250Amount:

 $131,249.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $396,673.43Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,359,576.57Current or Outstanding Balance:

32Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

745 Seventh Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank of MontrealVendor Name:

C-000827Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit Facilities Direct 

Placement Floating Rate Notes and 

Revolving Credit Agreements

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/06/2014Award Date:

03/26/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/25/2018End Date:

 $1,869,329Amount:

 $464,192.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $464,192.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,405,136.3Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

First Canadian PlaceAddress Line1:

19th Floor 100 King Street WestAddress Line2:
TorontoCity:

State:
M5X1APostal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

9. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bayern LandesbankVendor Name:

NeedsaPO8Transaction Number:

Banking ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/15/2001Award Date:

05/15/2001Begin Date:

06/01/2012Renewal Date:

12/15/2015End Date:

 $2,975,000Amount:

 $921,715.78Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,829,708.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $145,291.3Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

560 Lexington AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bayswater Peaking Facility LLCVendor Name:

C-000049Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/20/2001Award Date:

11/20/2001Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/19/2019End Date:

 $182,700,000Amount:

 $17,565,442.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $194,069,713.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$11,369,713.84Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 Universe Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JUNO BEACHCity:
FLState:
33408Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bear Swamp Power Company LLCVendor Name:

C-000419Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2007Award Date:

01/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2021End Date:

 $924,054,900Amount:

 $70,802,201.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $540,969,991.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $383,084,908.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1024 Central StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MILLINOCKETCity:
MEState:
04462Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BloombergVendor Name:

B-290-2015Transaction Number:

Information ServiceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,420Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

731 Lexington AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Brookfield Renewable Energy Marketing 

US

Vendor Name:

C000521Transaction Number:

Power Purchase Aggreement for EProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2009Award Date:

04/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2020End Date:

 $329,943,729Amount:

 $34,435,600.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $195,076,283.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $134,867,445.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

480 de la Cite BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GatineauCity:

State:
J8T 8Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

14. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Burns  McDonnellVendor Name:

C-000848Transaction Number:

Utility Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/30/2014Award Date:

11/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/14/2019End Date:

 $166,000Amount:

 $23,647.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,647.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $142,352.72Current or Outstanding Balance:

24Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

108 Leigus RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALLINGFORDCity:
CTState:
06492Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARTER LEDYARD AND MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

C-000727Transaction Number:

Environmental Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/14/2012Award Date:

04/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/26/2017End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $54,837.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $591,706.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $408,293.78Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS INCVendor Name:

C-000512Transaction Number:

COMMERCIAL PAPER DEALER AGREEMENT 

SERIES CP1
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2008Award Date:

09/23/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $750,000Amount:

 $55,931.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $384,515.54Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $365,484.46Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

444 S Flower StreetAddress Line1:

27th FloorAddress Line2:
LOS ANGELESCity:
CAState:
90071Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016
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COVANTA BABYLONVendor Name:

C-000739Transaction Number:

Purchase Output Waste to EnergyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2012Award Date:

08/13/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/12/2027End Date:

 $118,000,000Amount:

 $7,837,033.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,280,407.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $89,719,592.6Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

125 Gleam StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST BABYLONCity:
NYState:
11704Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $118,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority
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COVANTA HEMPSTEAD COVendor Name:

C-000741Transaction Number:

Purchase Output Waste to EnergyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2012Award Date:

08/13/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/12/2027End Date:

 $607,000,000Amount:

 $40,914,273.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $144,447,357.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $462,552,642.9Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

600 Merchants ConcourseAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $607,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COVANTA HUNTINGTON LIMITED PARTNERSHIPVendor Name:

C-000740Transaction Number:

Purchase Output Waste to EnergyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2012Award Date:

08/13/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/12/2027End Date:

 $204,000,000Amount:

 $13,520,615.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,446,618.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $153,553,381.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Town Line RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST NORTHPORTCity:
NYState:
11731Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $204,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016

Page 23 of 132

CPN Bethpage 3rd Turbine IncVendor Name:

C-000166Transaction Number:

Power Purchase Agreement - BETProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2004Award Date:

09/01/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2025End Date:

 $385,930,547Amount:

 $18,737,011.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $199,393,007.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $186,537,539.3Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Atlantic Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Caithness Long Island LLCVendor Name:

C-000361Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/06/2006Award Date:

07/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2028End Date:

****************Amount:

 $91,937,364.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $576,777,409.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

****************Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

565 Fifth Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Carousel Industries of North AmericaVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Carousel Industries of North America -

Rollup
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,684.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 Petra LaneAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CheironVendor Name:

B-202-2015Transaction Number:

Acturial ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/24/2015Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $40,388.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $40,388.79Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,611.21Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1359 Broadway Suite 602Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Citadel NY Inc.Vendor Name:

B-251-2015Transaction Number:

RSA RenewalProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,962.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

62 William StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Citi Bank N.A.Vendor Name:

C-000828Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit Facilities Direct 

Placement Floating Rate Notes and 

Revolving Credit Agreements

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/06/2014Award Date:

03/26/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/25/2018End Date:

 $1,398,329Amount:

 $228,172.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $228,172.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,170,156.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

390 Greenwich StreetAddress Line1:

2nd FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Corporate Computer Solutions IncVendor Name:

B-196-2015Transaction Number:

Open Purchase Order IT EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,791.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 Halstead AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISONCity:
NYState:
10528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Couch White LLPVendor Name:

C000812Transaction Number:

Legal Services - Corporate and 

Securities Complex Litigation and 

State Regulatory

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $85,391.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $85,477.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $914,522.12Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

540 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cross Sound Cable Company LLCVendor Name:

C-000133Transaction Number:

INTERIM FIRM TRANSMISSION CAPAProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2003Award Date:

08/15/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2022End Date:

 $330,000,000Amount:

 $16,118,769.61Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $242,490,966.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $87,509,033.86Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Turnpike RdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBOROUGHCity:
MAState:
01581Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cullen  Dykman LLPVendor Name:

B-238-2015Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2014Award Date:

10/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $52,943.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $52,943.64Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$2,943.64Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

44 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dell Marketing LPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Dell Marketing LP  - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,801.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

850 Asbury DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALO GROVECity:
ILState:
60089Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Design Audio Visual Inc.Vendor Name:

B-261-2015Transaction Number:

Audio Visual ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,759.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

195A Central AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EQUUS POWER I L.P.Vendor Name:

C-000103Transaction Number:

Contract for the Sale and PurcProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2004Award Date:

04/01/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2017End Date:

 $133,521,556Amount:

 $13,117,465.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $134,999,043Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$1,477,487.04Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1900 East Golf Road STE 1030Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHAUMBURGCity:
ILState:
60173Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ERNST  YOUNG US LLPVendor Name:

C-000785Transaction Number:

Disaster Management Response and 

Recovery
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2013Award Date:

03/26/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $18,737,965Amount:

 $5,745,590Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,464,113Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,273,852Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 Times SquareAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10035Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ERNST  YOUNG US LLPVendor Name:

C-000781Transaction Number:

Internal Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/24/2013Award Date:

02/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2018End Date:

 $3,750,000Amount:

 $178,244.52Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $178,244.52Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,571,755.48Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Jericho Plaza - Suite 105Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JERICHOCity:
NYState:
11753Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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En Pointe TechnologiesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

En Pointe Technologies - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,441Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18701 S. Figueroa StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDENACity:
CAState:
90248Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Entergy Nuclear Powermarketing LLCVendor Name:

C-000098Transaction Number:

Contract for Sale of PowerProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2003Award Date:

05/01/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $809,213,648Amount:

 $49,283,966.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $657,004,971.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $152,208,676.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20 Greenway PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOUSTONCity:
TXState:
77046Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Enxco Development CorpVendor Name:

C-000580Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF SOLAR ENERGY RENEWABLE 

ENERGY CERTIFICATES (RECS) AND RELATED

CAPACITY

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/30/2010Award Date:

03/30/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2031End Date:

 $124,000,000Amount:

 $5,241,661.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,104,145.86Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $105,895,854.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15445 Innovation DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN DIEGOCity:
CAState:
92128Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EpicorVendor Name:

B-134-2014Transaction Number:

Single Source Agreement with EpicorProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/25/2014Award Date:

07/25/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/24/2015End Date:

 $44,000Amount:

 $28,792.16Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $35,842.16Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,157.84Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

804 Las Cimas ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $44,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Epicor Software CorporationVendor Name:

B-219-2015Transaction Number:

Software MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,229.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

804 Las Cimas ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Epicor Software CorporationVendor Name:

B-217-2015Transaction Number:

IT ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/28/2015Award Date:

07/25/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/24/2016End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $9,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $40,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

804 Las Cimas ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FPL Energy Marcus Hook LPVendor Name:

C-000458Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2010Award Date:

06/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2030End Date:

 $913,927,000Amount:

 $39,343,909.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $206,391,810.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $707,535,189.7Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 Universe BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JUNO BEACHCity:
FLState:
33408Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Foster Associates Consultants LLC.Vendor Name:

B-208-2015Transaction Number:

Depreciation Study Technical UpdateProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2015Award Date:

06/16/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/15/2016End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $15,415Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,415Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $34,585Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17595 S Tamiami Trail Suite 200Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FORT MYERSCity:
FLState:
33908Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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French  Casey LLP - WBE FirmVendor Name:

B-126-2014Transaction Number:

Legal Services - National Grid/Looks 

Great
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/12/2014Award Date:

05/12/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/11/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $22,158.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,565.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $17,434.05Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

29 BroadwayAddress Line1:

27th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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French and Casey LLPVendor Name:

B-253-2015Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2015Award Date:

05/12/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/11/2016End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $13,040.07Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,040.07Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,959.93Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

29 Broadway 27th FloorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GOLDMAN SACHS  COVendor Name:

C-000308Transaction Number:

REMARKETING AGENT AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2005Award Date:

10/01/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/01/2033End Date:

 $1,992,375Amount:

 $19,109.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $666,009.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,326,365.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

GPO 9081Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GranicusVendor Name:

B-257-2015Transaction Number:

Web CastingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2015Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $19,235Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,235Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $30,765Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

707 17th Street Suite 4000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DENVERCity:
COState:
80202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Grovo Learning Inc.Vendor Name:

B-213-2015Transaction Number:

Staff Training ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2015Award Date:

07/17/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/16/2016End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Park AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Grovo Learning Inc.Vendor Name:

B-229-2015Transaction Number:

Grovo Branding PackageProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/16/2015Award Date:

08/26/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/27/2016End Date:

 $6,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Park AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HAWKEYE ENERGY GREENPORT LLCVendor Name:

C-000094Transaction Number:

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/17/2003Award Date:

03/17/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/16/2018End Date:

 $155,449,000Amount:

 $10,653,454.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $127,048,757.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $28,400,242.78Current or Outstanding Balance:

17Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1885 Moores LaneAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREENPORTCity:
NYState:
11944Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Harris Beach PLLCVendor Name:

C000813Transaction Number:

Legal Services - State RegulatoryProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $460,000Amount:

 $107,882.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $117,825.52Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $342,174.48Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 Earle Ovington BlvdAddress Line1:

Suite 901Address Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11553Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hewlett Packard CompanyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Hewlett Packard Company - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $62,389.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8000 Foothills Blvd R-5Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROSEVILLECity:
CAState:
95747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Holland  Knight LLPVendor Name:

C000814Transaction Number:

Legal Services - Corporate and 

Securities and Complex Litigation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $850,000Amount:

 $486,707.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $531,844.59Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $318,155.41Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 17th Street NWAddress Line1:

Suite 1100Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hunton  WilliamsVendor Name:

B-308-2016Transaction Number:

Legal PRP steering comm.Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $57,233.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 405759Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INC VILLAGE OF FREEPORTVendor Name:

C-000092Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2003Award Date:

03/15/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/14/2033End Date:

 $54,000,000Amount:

 $2,913,962.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,016,220.24Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,983,779.76Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

220 W. Sunrise Hwy.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ice Data LPVendor Name:

B-309-2016Transaction Number:

Software SubscriptionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 935278Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Iron MountainVendor Name:

B-284-2015Transaction Number:

IT StorageProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2015Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $12,000Amount:

 $10,233.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,233.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,766.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 Campus DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLLEGEVILLECity:
PAState:
19426Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Iroquois Gas Transmission L.PVendor Name:

C-000857Transaction Number:

Reimbursement AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $414,923.63Amount:

 $399,220.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $399,220.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,702.75Current or Outstanding Balance:

24Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Corporate DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 600Address Line2:
SHELTONCity:
CTState:
06484Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $414,923.63

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Islip Resource Recovery AgencyVendor Name:

C-000742Transaction Number:

Purchase Output Waste to EnergyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2012Award Date:

08/13/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/12/2027End Date:

 $60,000,000Amount:

 $3,727,284.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,628,044.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $46,371,955.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

401 Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ISLIPCity:
NYState:
11751Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $60,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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J Power USA Development Co. Ltd.Vendor Name:

C-000055Transaction Number:

Power Purchase Agreement  ShorehamProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2002Award Date:

06/18/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/17/2017End Date:

 $208,372,000Amount:

 $17,842,413.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $226,935,424.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$18,563,424.17Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1900 East Golf Road Suite 1030Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHAUMBURGCity:
ILState:
60173Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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J Power USA Development Co. Ltd.Vendor Name:

C-000056Transaction Number:

Power Purchase Agreement  EdgewoodProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2002Award Date:

07/25/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2018End Date:

 $153,813,389Amount:

 $10,392,076.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $167,853,804.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$14,040,415.78Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1900 East Golf Road Suite 1030Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHAUMBURGCity:
ILState:
60173Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NAVendor Name:

C-000710Transaction Number:

CREDIT FACILITIES TO SUPPORT LIPAS 

VARIABLE RATE DEBT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/26/2012Award Date:

02/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $6,300,000Amount:

 $1,196,509.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,827,508.42Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$4,527,508.42Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

383 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10179Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NAVendor Name:

C-000663Transaction Number:

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT CUSTODY  

ADVISORY SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2010Award Date:

10/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $800,000Amount:

 $201,802.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $585,251.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $214,748.54Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

270 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JP Morgan Chase Bank NAVendor Name:

C-000484Transaction Number:

Remarketing Agent AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/17/2008Award Date:

04/17/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2029End Date:

 $775,500Amount:

 $69,579.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,271,462.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$495,962.74Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

270 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jamaica Bay Peaking FacilityVendor Name:

C-000091Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/17/2003Award Date:

01/17/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/01/2018End Date:

 $190,150,000Amount:

 $17,566,095.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $177,948,928.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,201,071.31Current or Outstanding Balance:

17Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 Universe Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JUNO BEACHCity:
FLState:
33408Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KEYSPAN-GLENWOOD ENERGY CENTER LLCVendor Name:

C-000063Transaction Number:

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2002Award Date:

07/01/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2027End Date:

 $317,000,000Amount:

 $15,557,575.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $185,212,201.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $131,787,798.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 E. Old Country Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KEYSPAN-PORT JEFFERSON ENERGY CENTER 

LLC

Vendor Name:

C-000064Transaction Number:

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2002Award Date:

07/01/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2027End Date:

 $343,000,000Amount:

 $19,385,144.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $203,794,846.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $139,205,153.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 E. Old Country Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KPMG LLPVendor Name:

C-000517Transaction Number:

AUDITING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/15/2008Award Date:

07/15/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/14/2015End Date:

 $5,352,350Amount:

 $183,762.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,561,701.49Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $790,648.51Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 120001Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75312Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KPMG LLPVendor Name:

C000825Transaction Number:

Independent Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2019End Date:

 $3,525,350Amount:

 $542,392.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $542,392.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,982,957.56Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 Chestnut Ridge RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTVALECity:
NJState:
07645Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Kronos IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Kronos Inc - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,522Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

297 Billerica RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHELMSFORDCity:
MAState:
01824Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LONG ISLAND SOLAR FARM LLCVendor Name:

C-000579Transaction Number:

SOLAR ENERGYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/29/2010Award Date:

03/29/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/28/2030End Date:

 $298,000,000Amount:

 $13,694,104.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $58,659,315.89Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $239,340,684.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

630 Solarex CourtAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREDERICKCity:
MDState:
21703Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Large Public Power CouncilVendor Name:

C000860Transaction Number:

MembershipProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $130,055Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1427 Meadow Wood Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RALEIGHCity:
NCState:
27604Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lazer Aptheker Rosella  Yedid P.CVendor Name:

C000817Transaction Number:

Legal Services - Real Estate and 

General Litigation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $1,250,000Amount:

 $1,011,374.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,103,190.61Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $146,809.39Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 Old Country RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MELVILLECity:
NYState:
11747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Level 3 Communications IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Level 3 Communications Inc - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,223.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 Airline DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL SERVICES INCVendor Name:

C-000412Transaction Number:

ISDA MASTER AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/11/2006Award Date:

07/11/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/01/2015End Date:

 $41,395,877Amount:

 $2,137,906.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,592,793.37Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,803,083.63Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1221 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Mindshift Technologies Inc.Vendor Name:

B-225-2015Transaction Number:

Export of SharePointProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $83,687.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

47 Mall DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COMMACKCity:
NYState:
11725Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Mrs. PaperVendor Name:

B-310-2016Transaction Number:

Office suppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,962.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

60 Madison AveAddress Line1:

Suite 1109aAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL GRID GENERATION LLCVendor Name:

C-000763Transaction Number:

Amended and Restated Power Supply 

Agreement
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/02/2012Award Date:

05/28/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2028End Date:

****************Amount:

 $481,110,486.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

****************Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

****************Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 East Old Country RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value: ****************

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL GRID-KEDLIVendor Name:

C-000474Transaction Number:

1. CONSTRUCTION 27373846.77 2. 

TRANSPORTATION 137000000. 3. OM 

2000000

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/15/2008Award Date:

02/15/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2029End Date:

 $166,373,846.8Amount:

 $6,229,234.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,191,162.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $130,182,684.3Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One MetroTech CenterAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL GRID-LONG ISLAND UTILITYVendor Name:

C-000790Transaction Number:

Interruptible Gas Transportation 

Services for Power Plants
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/13/2013Award Date:

05/28/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/28/2018End Date:

 $96,000,000Amount:

 $12,287,942.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,961,738.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $74,038,261.72Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 East Old Country RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $125,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITYVendor Name:

C-000612Transaction Number:

SALE OF HYDROELECTRIC POWER AND ENERGY

FOR RESALE TO THE BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL 

LABORATORY

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2010Award Date:

08/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2020End Date:

 $30,000,000Amount:

 $2,775,100.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,257,412.41Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $17,742,587.59Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $30,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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National GridVendor Name:

C000808Transaction Number:

Gas Transportation Agreements SC 14Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2014Award Date:

06/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/30/2019End Date:

 $33,000,000Amount:

 $9,583,218.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,112,974.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $19,887,025.02Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 East Old Country RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $33,000,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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National GridVendor Name:

C000809Transaction Number:

Gas Transportation Agreements SC 7Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2014Award Date:

06/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/30/2019End Date:

 $3,600,000Amount:

 $965,965.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $965,965.84Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,634,034.16Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 East Old Country RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $3,600,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Neopost USA Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Neopost USA Inc. - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,358.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

478 Wheelers Farms RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MILFORDCity:
CTState:
06461Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Neptune Regional TransmissionVendor Name:

C-000216Transaction Number:

Firm Transmission Capacity PurchaseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/04/2004Award Date:

10/04/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/29/2027End Date:

****************Amount:

 $80,543,954Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $692,564,588Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

****************Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

501 Kings Hwy. East STE.300Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FAIRFIELDCity:
CTState:
06825Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New Computech Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

New Computech Inc. - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $25,314.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 Broadway Suite 1630Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Oxman Tulis Kirkpatrick Whyatt  GeigerVendor Name:

C000818Transaction Number:

Legal Services - Real EstateProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2015End Date:

 $285,000Amount:

 $278,525.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $278,525.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,474.79Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Bloomingdale RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10605Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PA Consulting GroupVendor Name:

C-000853Transaction Number:

Utility Consulting ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/30/2014Award Date:

11/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/14/2019End Date:

 $385,000Amount:

 $164,482.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $164,482.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $220,517.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

24Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

405 Lexington AvenueAddress Line1:

45th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10174Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PFM Swap Advisors LLCVendor Name:

C000811Transaction Number:

SwapProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2019End Date:

 $550,000Amount:

 $100,837Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $137,505Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $412,495Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Two Logan SquareAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016

Page 92 of 132

PPL ENERGYPLUS LLCVendor Name:

C-000564Transaction Number:

CONTRACT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF 

ENERGY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY 

CERTIFICATES (RECS)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2009Award Date:

10/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2019End Date:

 $31,500,000Amount:

 $3,095,690.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,465,411.85Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,034,588.15Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 N. Ninth St.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALLENTOWNCity:
PAState:
18101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PROTIVITI INCVendor Name:

C-000779Transaction Number:

Internal Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/06/2013Award Date:

02/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2018End Date:

 $3,750,000Amount:

 $346,412.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $471,542.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,278,457.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1290 Avenue of the Americas 5th FLAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10104Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PSEG ERTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Power Supply Management ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/26/2013Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2025End Date:

 $167,711,348.1Amount:

 $9,883,333.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,883,333.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $157,828,014.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Park Plaza T-19Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $167,711,348.1

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PSEG ERTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fuel Management AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/26/2013Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2025End Date:

 $52,681,657.63Amount:

 $3,224,999.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,224,999.97Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $49,456,657.66Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Park Plaza T19Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $52,681,657.63

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PSEG LONG ISLAND LLCVendor Name:

C-000719Transaction Number:

Amended  Restated Operations Services 

Agreement
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/28/2011Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2025End Date:

 $896,413,726.1Amount:

 $44,867,125.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $83,358,090.69Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $813,055,635.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Park Plaza T20Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PTS Data Center Solutions Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PTS Data Center Solutions Inc. - 

Rollup
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $18,271.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 Thornton RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OAKLANDCity:
NJState:
07436Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Pinelawn Power LLCVendor Name:

C-000191Transaction Number:

Power Purchase AgreementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/30/2004Award Date:

09/30/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2025End Date:

 $412,514,266Amount:

 $21,974,513.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $221,374,443.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $191,139,822.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1900 East Golf Road Suite 1030Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCHAUMBURGCity:
ILState:
60173Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Public Financial Management IncVendor Name:

C000810Transaction Number:

Financial Advisory ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2019End Date:

 $5,400,000Amount:

 $1,080,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,440,201.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,959,798.4Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Two Logan SquareAddress Line1:

Suite 1600Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RBC Capital MarketsVendor Name:

C000829Transaction Number:

Dealer Agreement - Capacity 200000.00;

fees 1000000
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2014Award Date:

12/18/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/17/2024End Date:

 $201,000,000Amount:

 $70,958.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $70,958.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $200,929,041.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 Bay StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TorontoCity:

State:
M5J2JPostal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

98. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RESEARCH FOUNDATION OF SUNYVendor Name:

C-000659Transaction Number:

SMART GRID ENERGY CORRIDOR 

DEMONSTRATION PROJECT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/05/2010Award Date:

02/05/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/04/2015End Date:

 $7,264,827Amount:

 $1,151,119.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,255,827.37Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,999.63Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Office of Sponsored ProgramsAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STONY BROOKCity:
NYState:
11794Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Read and LaniadoVendor Name:

C000819Transaction Number:

Legal Services - State RegulatoryProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $1,500,000Amount:

 $491,442.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $534,382.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $965,617.81Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

25 Eagle StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ricoh USA IncVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Ricoh USA Inc - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,366.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

855 Winding Brook DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GLASTONBURYCity:
CTState:
06033Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Rivkin RadlerVendor Name:

C000820Transaction Number:

Legal Services - General and Complex 

Litigation
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $800,000Amount:

 $1,049,607.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,141,843.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$341,843.18Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

926 RXR PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11556Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Royal Bank of CanadaVendor Name:

C000832Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit Facilities Direct 

Placement Floating Rate Notes and 

Revolving Credit Agreements

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/06/2014Award Date:

12/18/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/17/2017End Date:

 $221,294,856Amount:

 $1,637,916.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,697,638.89Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $219,597,217.1Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 Bay StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TorontoCity:

State:
M5J2JPostal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

103. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016

Page 106 of 132

SHI International CorpVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SHI International Corp - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $224,210.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 Davidson AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOMERSETCity:
NJState:
08873Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SQUIRE SANDERS US LLPVendor Name:

C-000770Transaction Number:

Disclosure Counsel ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/25/2012Award Date:

12/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2016End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $219,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $514,353.73Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $485,646.27Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 Rockefeller Plaza 38th FloorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10112Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANYVendor Name:

C-000711Transaction Number:

Credit Facilities  Support for 

50000000 of Commercial Paper
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/26/2012Award Date:

02/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $2,200,000Amount:

 $214,623.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,042,967.09Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $157,032.91Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Lincoln StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02111Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANYVendor Name:

C-000706Transaction Number:

Credit FacilitiesSupport for 50000000 

of Varuable Rate Bonds
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/26/2012Award Date:

02/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $2,100,000Amount:

 $191,262.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,929,788.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $170,211.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Lincoln StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02111Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sacks Communications WBEVendor Name:

B-149-2014Transaction Number:

Public RelationsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/07/2014Award Date:

11/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $43,377.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,377.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,622.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

900 Third AvenueAddress Line1:

17th FloorAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Safety First Services LLC - NYS MBEVendor Name:

B-147-2014Transaction Number:

OSHA PSEG LI ValidationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/06/2014Award Date:

11/06/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $42,075Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,075Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,925Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

567 Tompkins AvenueAddress Line1:

#50161Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10305Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016

Page 112 of 132

Siemens Industry IncVendor Name:

C-000784Transaction Number:

Energy Risk Management Advisor - 

Assignment from C000734
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/26/2013Award Date:

05/14/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/13/2016End Date:

 $1,898,348Amount:

 $39,987.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $736,455.11Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,161,892.89Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 Deerfield ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALO GROVECity:
ILState:
60089Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sive. Paget  Riesel PCVendor Name:

C-000728Transaction Number:

Environmental Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2012Award Date:

04/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/26/2017End Date:

 $1,000,000Amount:

 $73,671.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $152,659.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $847,340.45Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

460 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Standish Mellon Asset ManagementVendor Name:

C-000783Transaction Number:

Fixed Income Asset Mgmt ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2013Award Date:

07/14/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/13/2018End Date:

 $600,000Amount:

 $125,699.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $213,378.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $386,621.81Current or Outstanding Balance:

23Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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StaplesVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Staples - RollupProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,237.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

125 Mushroom Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14623Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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State Street Bank and Trust CompanyVendor Name:

C000830Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit Facilities Direct 

Placement Floating Rate Notes and 

Revolving Credit Agreements

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/06/2014Award Date:

12/18/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/17/2024End Date:

 $110,673,178Amount:

 $795,555.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $795,555.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $109,877,622.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Lincoln StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02111Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Stinson Leonard Street  LLPVendor Name:

C000821Transaction Number:

Legal Services - Wholesale Energy 

Markets
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $300,000Amount:

 $135,401.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $135,401.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $164,598.54Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1775 Pennsylvania Avenue NWAddress Line1:

Suite 700Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TD BANK NATIONAL ASSOCVendor Name:

C-000782Transaction Number:

Revolving Credit FacilityProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/13/2012Award Date:

03/22/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/20/2017End Date:

 $342,924,750Amount:

 $425,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,688,282.36Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $338,236,467.6Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

444 Madison Avenue 2nd FloorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TD BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONVendor Name:

C-000702Transaction Number:

Credit Facilities- Support for 

149000000 Revenue Bonds
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/11/2012Award Date:

06/11/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/12/2015End Date:

 $3,482,207.56Amount:

 $1,835,087.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,704,059.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$1,221,851.45Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

444 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TD Bank N.A.Vendor Name:

C-000833Transaction Number:

Letter of Credit Facilities Direct 

Placement Floating Rate Notes and 

Revolving Credit Agreements

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/06/2014Award Date:

06/30/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/29/2020End Date:

 $223,557,152.8Amount:

 $570,616.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $570,616.13Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $222,986,536.7Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1701 Route 70 EastAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
CHERRY HILLCity:
NJState:
08034Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE BANK OF NEW YORKVendor Name:

C-000109Transaction Number:

ELECTRIC SYSTEM GENERAL REVENUE BONDS 

SERIES 2003DO TENDER AGENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2003Award Date:

05/29/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2029End Date:

 $861,000Amount:

 $18,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $944,394.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$83,394.05Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1633 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The WFC GroupVendor Name:

B-227-2015Transaction Number:

Time Keeoing Software InstallationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/21/2015Award Date:

09/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $24,999Amount:

 $5,175Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,175Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $19,824Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4507 N Ravenswood Ave Ste 1-3Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60640Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Thomson ReutersVendor Name:

B-274-2015Transaction Number:

West InformationProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,683.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 6292Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNIQUE COMP INCVendor Name:

C-000772Transaction Number:

Information Technology Consulting 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/08/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2018End Date:

 $3,666,667Amount:

 $948,609.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,965,347.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $701,319.32Current or Outstanding Balance:

30Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27-08 42nd RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

13

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Upland Software Inc.Vendor Name:

B-155-2015Transaction Number:

TenroxProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,688.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

275 Boul Armand-FrappierAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LavalCity:

State:
H7V 4Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

123. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Van Ness Feldman LLPVendor Name:

C000822Transaction Number:

Legal Services - Wholesale Energy 

Markets
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $3,000,000Amount:

 $1,180,114.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,818,182Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,181,818Current or Outstanding Balance:

37Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1050 Thomas Jefferson StreetAddress Line1:

NWAddress Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

10

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VerizonVendor Name:

B-288-2015Transaction Number:

Verizon Phone ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,420.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 4003Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ACWORTHCity:
GAState:
30101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WELLS FARGO BANK N AVendor Name:

C000861Transaction Number:

Swap Agreement related to FRN Plus: 

200 million access to credit 20450000 

interest and fees

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/29/2015Award Date:

07/03/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/29/2020End Date:

 $220,450,000Amount:

 $458,878.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $458,878.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $219,991,121.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

32Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

375 Park Avenue 6th floorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10152Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WELLS FARGO BANK N AVendor Name:

C-000703Transaction Number:

CREDIT FACILITIES FOR 100000000 OF 

COMMERCIAL PAPER
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/26/2012Award Date:

02/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $3,800,000Amount:

 $515,661.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,254,595.49Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$454,595.49Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

360 Interstate N. ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30339Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WELLS FARGO BANK N AVendor Name:

C-000737Transaction Number:

Remarketing Agent for LIPA Series 

2012D Bonds
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/12/2012Award Date:

06/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/01/2029End Date:

 $1,955,625Amount:

 $105,320.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $334,162.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,621,462.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

32Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

375 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10152Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Long Island Power Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 07/05/2016

Page 131 of 132

XTENSIBLE SOLUTIONS INCVendor Name:

C-000619Transaction Number:

ENGAGEMENT FOR AUTOMATED METERING AND 

SMART GRID TECHNICAL AND CONSULTING 

SERVICES

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2010Award Date:

06/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2015End Date:

 $3,000,000Amount:

 $64,841Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $244,629.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,755,370.26Current or Outstanding Balance:

25Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6312 S. Fiddlers Green CircleAddress Line1:

Suite 210EAddress Line2:
GREENWOOD VILLAGECity:
COState:
80111Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


